

Re: COO Energy Table

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Nov 2017 19:57:04 -0500
Attachments: 2017-11-10 Energy Table Meeting - Leaders in the Leg.pptx (76.87 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is the deck for next week's COO Energy Table.

As flagged, COO has not yet shared an agenda with MO or with Ministry.

Ok to share with MO?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: COO Energy Table

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 10, 2017, at 12:27 PM, Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca> wrote:

Deputy,

Wanted to flag for you that at the DM-CoS briefing yesterday, Andrew brought up the COO Energy Table. Following the Minister's last interaction with Chief Day, apparently COO has not been communicating with MO and as such, has not shared an agenda for the meeting. Andrew asked if Carolyn/Ken could reach out to their counterparts to ask if they would still want the Energy Table meeting, and if so, ask for an agenda.

Carolyn had also previously flagged that she's concerned with producing material for the DM-CoS and Minister's briefings next week without an agenda. Currently, staff are preparing the deck based on the COO note we had shared with MO in August.

OK for staff to reach out to COO?

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee

Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office

Ontario Ministry of Energy

P: 416-327-7025